

Mr Michael Plain
Environment and Community Superintendent
3364 Bucketts Way South
Stratford NSW 2422

30/01/2023

Subject: Heritage Management Plan

Dear Mr Plain

I refer to the Heritage Management Plan submitted in accordance with condition 43 of Schedule 3 of the conditions of consent for the Stratford Extension Project (SSD 4966).

I note the Heritage Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with Heritage NSW and Aboriginal stakeholders and contains the information required by the conditions of consent.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the relevant requirements of the conditions of consent. Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Heritage Management Plan (Revision 3, dated October 2022).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Philip Nevill on 82751036 or at philip.nevill@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SOD", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary